
From:         "Dawn Byers <dawn.byers@whrsd.org>" <dawn.byers@whrsd.org>

To:           *School

Bcc:          rosemary.hill@whrsd.org

Date:         2024-05-20 14:47

Subject:      Fwd: Logistics for June 17 special town meeting

FYI as it looks like this was only sent to me:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Laura Fitzgerald-Kemmett <lkemmett@hanson-ma.gov>

Date: Sun, May 19, 2024 at 1:55 PM

Subject: Re: Logistics for June 17 special town meeting

To: Mike Day <mike@msday.net>

Cc: Lisa Green <LGreen@hanson-ma.gov>, Lynn McDowell <lmcdowell@hanson-ma.gov>, Joe Weeks <jweeks@hanson-ma.gov>, Dawn Byers

<Dawn.Byers@whrsd.org>

Mr. Day,

Thanks for reaching out. 

I will discuss this with the Board and get a sense from them as to how they wish to proceed. Ultimately, the Town Moderator makes the decision about location

but will typically work with the Board to do so.

We have set the date for the Special Town Meeting and have very strict timing constraints around when certain things must happen. 

So, we will need to look into the availability of the WHRHS for that date. 

That said, if the Board does not want to change the venue and/or WHRHS is not available for that date, we can also make sure that the gymnasium is set up to

show what is happening in the auditorium and that we have folks there with microphones to take questions from the people in the gymnasium. This has been

done in the past with success and could be done for the upcoming Special Town Meeting.  

In either event, we will be better prepared for a large number of attendees at the upcoming Special Town Meeting than we were at our past Town Meeting. 

Warmest Regards,

Laura FitzGerald-Kemmett

Hanson Select Board Chair

Disclaimer: When writing or responding, please remember that the Secretary of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts has determined that email is a public

record.

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this

communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate to the sender that you have

received this email in error, and delete the copy you received.  

On May 19, 2024, at 12:55 PM, Mike Day <mike@msday.net> wrote:

■

Good afternoon,

I'm writing to address some potential capacity concerns with regard to the upcoming Special

Town Meeting currently scheduled to be held at Hanson Middle School on June 17, 2024.  I am

proposing that the town and school district collaborate to find a different and higher capacity

venue for this meeting.
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